
Nivitha (LKK Auto

Flom:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

ERGO lnsurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com sg>

Wednesday,4 March 2020 9:32 AM

T & T Auto services Pte Ltd; Admin A (admin-a@lkkauto.com); Admin-D (LK(Auto

(admin-d@lkkauto.com); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto (Meikwan@lkkauto.com)

zheng Hanyang; Phoebe xie
RE: Claims ref no. (P) CDMCG2OOOO375 Accident lnvolving GT407Y / SML8624E on

28/02/2020

Date Classlflcation : Confidential, C3

** NoTE: Please crcate case, input our Claim ref no. and upload AlL survey related documents into

Merimen. Payment invoices shall be ignored for Gases that are not iubmitted via Merimen'

Hi TKK,

Please conduct this survey request.
(Note: Survey vehicle only, LOD will be handled bY ErSo)

Kindly inform us ifyou are not able to attend it.

Thank vou.

Warmesl Redards.
Pauline Soh
ERGO lnsuranca Pte. Ltd

5Temasek Boulevard, +04-05 Sunle.Tower Five

Singapore 038985
DlD.. +65 6829 919.4

oauline soh@erco.com.so
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From: T & T Auto SeNices Pte Ltd <tntautoseNices@gmail com>

Sent: TuesdaY,3 March 20204:18 Pm

To: ERGO lnsurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo com sg>

Subject: Re: Claims ref no. (P) CDMCG2OOoo376 Accident lnvolvlng GT4O7Y I SML8624E on 28/0212O2O

Dear Pauline,



Kindly arrange LKK Auto Consultants pte ltd to conduct the survey.

lhank you.

Regards.

VincentTan
T & TAuto Services Pte Ltd

Tel: 6265 6876 Fax:6266 6861

Hp:9145 9776

On Tue, 3 Mar 2O2O at 11:26, ERGO lnsurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@erqo.com.ss> wrote:

Date Classification : Confidential, C3

DearVincent,

Please refer to our list ofsurveyors:

1 Ats Automobile lnspection Services Pte Ltd

2 FTA FormTeam consultancy Pte Ltd

tA5 lnfiniti Appraisal Service

4 JPK JP Knights Pte Ltd

5 LBS L.B.S Auto consultants Pte Ltd

6 LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

7 PS Priority Services



6 VAC Vicom Ltd

9 AIAX AJAX Irspection Services Pte Ltd

10 Appraisal Associate

Warmest Regards,

Pauline Soh

ERGO lnsurance Pte. Ltd-

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04 05 Sunlec Towar Five

Singapore 038985

DlD.: +65 6829 9194

oaLrline.soh@eoo..om.so
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From: T & T Auto Services Pte Ltd <llquqlely]rcS@glle j].!gm>

Sent: Monday.2 March 202010:51am
To: ERGO lnsurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims(aereo com se>

subje.t Accident lnvolving 6T4O7Y / 5M18624E on2al0Zl2o2o
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rhe nsr tEr I mav @nr.'n ' irrus or d'masre code' and you as€e that ERGo rnsu'ance
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DearSir,

we refer to the above matter.

Kindly arrange pre-repair inspection ofvehicle no: SM[6824E at our premises:

T & TAuto Services Pte Ltd

160 sin Ming Drive

#08-14 sin Ming Autocity

5ls7s722l

PIease provide list of surveyors available.

Thank you.

Regards.

Vincent Tan

T & TAuto Services Pte Ltd

Tel: 6265 5876 Fax: 6266 6861

Hp.9!45 9776


